

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 473.408, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. **OTHER REDUCED FARES PROHIBITED; EXCEPTION.** Except for the advance sale of service through special passes or for other special promotional efforts, and except as provided in subdivisions 3 and 4 and section 1, the commission and other operators ~~shall~~ may not grant ~~any~~ reduced fares for regular route bus service.

Sec. 3. [473.408] [Subd. 3b.] **JOBSEEKER FARE NOT A SOCIAL FARE.**

The reduced fare for jobseekers under section 1 is not a social fare for which the commission may receive reimbursement under section 174.24, subdivision 4.

Sec. 4. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved April 13, 1983

CHAPTER 28 — H.F.No. 236

An act relating to occupations and professions; regulating physicians attending the graduate school of the Mayo Foundation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 147.20.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 147.20, is amended to read:

147.20 **RESIDENT PHYSICIANS.**

No person shall act as a resident physician without first obtaining ~~such a~~ a temporary certificate for graduate training and . Any violation of this section ~~shall be is~~ a gross misdemeanor ; ~~provided, however, that.~~ The provisions of this section shall do not apply to a doctor of medicine or doctor of osteopathy duly licensed and registered in this state to practice medicine in all of its branches, nor to a doctor of medicine duly enrolled and regularly attending ~~the graduate school programs~~ of the University of Minnesota including or of the Mayo Foundation.

Approved April 13, 1983

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.